
From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Jan 202117:35:49 +0000 
To: Patterson Leonard E·Cline Richard K· (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: FPS IMC;FPS-INV;FPS-INTEL;NOC.NDD;NOC.SWO.Restricted;~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: National Crisis Coordination Center (NCCC) 

Good afternoon team, 

~--(-b)-(7-l(_El __ ~INoon briefing; 

• ~I ________________ (b-)(-7)-(E-)---------------~ 

• There is a man with what appears to be a rifle in a tree near the Eclipse. MPD is on the scene. 

• There are approximately 300 Proud Boys at the US Capitol. No incidents at this time. 

• There are approximately 25, 000 people around the White House. Do to the bag restrictions at 
the Whit e House, individuals are hiding bags in bushes around the building. 

• The Proud Boys are threatening to shut down the water system in the downtown area, which 
includes government facilities. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Together we stand! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Commander/ Liaison 
Investigations Division 
Assessment Operations Section 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 


